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Diamond Williams | __ W % 00 ~-O"

From: Welis, Kathy [Kathy.Wells@fpl.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 1:43 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Marshall Willis

Subject: Florida Power & Light Company's 2011 Status/Update report on Storm Hardening/Preparedness
and Distribution Reliability
Attachments: 7.5.11 Transmittal to Cole (FPL Revisions to 2010 Reliability Report).pdf

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Scott A. Goorland, Esq.
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5639
scott.goorland@fpl.com

b. Florida Power & Light Company's 2011 Status/\Jpdate report on Storm Hardening/Preparedness and
Distribution Reliability

¢. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 8 pages in the attached document,

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's revisions to pages
107-112 of the 2010 Distribution Reliability Report, which was included as part of the Status/Update
Report that FPL filed on March 1, 2011.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Kathy J. Wells, CP

Certified Paralegal

Sr. Legal Assistant to

John T. Butler, £sq., Managing Attorney
Kenneth M. Rubin, Esq., Senior Attorney
Scott A. Goorland, Esq., Principal Attorney
Maria J. Moncada, Esq., Principal Attorney
Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Direct: 561-304-5661

Fax: 561-691-7135

E-mail: kathy.wells@fpl.com

The transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is
confidential and/or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s),
the recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (661) 304-5661 and permanently
delete the original and any copy, including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used,
copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express
consent of the sender or the named addressee(s).
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Florida Power & Light Company, P. 0. Box 14000, Juno Beaéh. Fl. 33408-0420
a Law Department

Scott A. Goorland

FPL. Principal Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL. 33408-0420
(561) 304-5633

(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile)
E-mail: scott.goorland@fpl.com

\\0ooo-OT

July 5, 2011

-VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY -

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Florida Power & Light Company’s 2011 Status/Update report on Storm
Hardening/Preparedness and Distribution Reliability

Dear Ms. Cole:

On behalf of Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”), I am enclosing for filing
revisions to pages 107-112 of the 2010 Distribution Reliability Report, which was
included as part of the above-referenced Status/Update Report that FPL filed on March 1,
2011. Also enclosed is a one-page summary describing the revisions to the reliability
statistics that appeared in the original report.

If there are any questions regarding this transmittal, please contact me at 561-304-

5633,
Sincerely, _
Scott A. Goorland

Enclosures

cc: Marshall Willis, Director, Division of Economic Regulation
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REVISED JULY 2011
Appendix

ANNUAL DISTRIBUTION RELIABILITY REPORT 2010

SAIDI = System Average Interruption Duration Index

= sum ot All Customer Minutes Interrupted {(CMI) 347 295.219 77.3
Total number of Customers Served (C) 4,491,878

CAIDI = Customer Average Interruption Duration Index

= Sum of Ali Customer Minutes interrupted (CMI() 347 .265.219 839
Total number of Customer Interruptions (CH) 4,138,841

SAIFl = System Average Interruption Frequency Index

= jotal number of Customer interruptions (1) 4.138.841 0.92
Total number of Customers Served (C) 4,491,878

MAIFle = Momentary Average Interruption Event

= Sum of All Customer Momentary Interruption Events {(CME}) 40,688,741 91

Total number of Customers Served (C) 4,491 878
L BAR = Minutes of Interruption 20,981.189 219
Total Number of Qutages 95,654
% CEMI- = Sum of CEMI-5 Customers 33,559 0.7%
Total number of Custorners Served (C) 4,491,878
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REVISED JULY 2011

Service Reliability Indices Data

Utility Name EPL Year 2014
District or Customer

Service Area Served (C ) CMi Ci CME # Cust >5
Boca Raton 351,056 25,6'?0,337 328,722 2.473,378 1,300
Brevard 285,276 20,310,424 288,167 3,169,007 2,837
Cent_ral 263,305 18,282,769 204,412 1,863,161 1,114
Central Florida 266,261 18,440,197 241601 2,853,993 2,569
Fort Myers 186,626 | 14,749,190 203,006 1,510,480 1,434
Gulfstream 317,296 24,424 170 259,288 2,438,650 3,301
Manasota 360,871 28,012 640 327 442 2,914,160 2,678
Naples 238,150 21,941,160 204 917 1,733,158 1,225
North Dade 223,875 18,894,219 183,081 1,616,360 1,679
North Florida 140,248 11,461,128 143,202 1,827,891 2,545
Pompano 298,007 21,086 917 235,142 1,695,909 476
South Dade 283,708 24 861,713 295,761 2,332,521 1,907
Toledo Blade 169,698 | 13,162,655 163,531 2,775,119 989
Treasure Coast 271,429 21,495 279 273,346 3,643,979 3,961
West Dade 240,579 21,315,837 275,790 2,185,760 2,576
West Palm 339,417 22,847,304 265,509 3,060,199 1,946
Wingate 254,876 | 20,539,280 247,924 2,595 016 1,322
All FPL 4,491,878 | 347,285,219 4,138,841 40,688,741 33,559
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REVISED JULY 2011

PSC/ECR 103-1(a)

Incerporated by reference in Rule 25-6.0455

Causes of Outage Events —~ Adjusted

Utility Name: FPL Year: 2010
Average
Number of{ Average Restoration
Qutage Duration Time
Cause Events (N) {L-Bar) (CAID1)
{a) (b) | (c) {d)
Equipment Failure 33,047 273 87.6
[Unknown 11,737 144 51.3
Other 7,297 182 39.8
Animal 0,688 109 66.1
Vegetation 16,201 215 114.4
Other Weather 5,142 148 80.0
Remaining Causes 5,849 323 112.7
Lightning 2,492 285 85.8
Equipment Connection 3,052 253 136.6
ehicle 1,149 200 76.0
System Totals _ 05,664 219 B3.9
PSC/ECR 102-1(a)
Incorporated by reference in Rule 25-8.0455
Causes of Outage Events — Actual
Utility Name: FPL Year. 2010 |l
Average
Number of| Average Restoration
Outage Duration Time
Cause Events (N) {L-Bar) (CAIDD
L (@ (b) {c) (d)
[Equipment Failure 33,366 273 874
Unknown 11,804 144 51.3
Other 7,363 182 39.4
Animal 9,732 109 66.1
Request 7,996 136 89.9
Vegetation 16,605 215 116.2
Other Weather 5,397 149 80.6
[Remaining Causes 5,887 323 112.2
Lightning 2,560 285 B6.6
Equipment Connection 3,070 252 136.7
Vehicle 1,157 251 75.9
ystem Totals 100,037 213 84.2
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REVISED JULY 2011

Three Percent Feeder List - Actual

ANNUAL OIS T RIBUTION REUABILITY REPGRT 2010

ERL Your 200
Primary Number of Customers No, of
Clecuit Average Listed | Years
1d. No, or Substation Outage | Duration Last | in the
Name Origin Location | Residential [C i| industrial § Cthar] Total} Events(hl "L-Bar |CAIDI Year? | Lan §
a b {c} (d) {e) {f) fa)l(h) () i {k 1y | {m} ]
402087 | CLEWISTON Hendry 18 7 12 5 1106 381 1248l N I ©
806534 UNILAND Hiami-Dagy 504 181 3 22 | 778 4B |216] N | ©
101883 | %mem'e St Johns 1359 172 7 96 | 3528 [P YEG | 4
| 704134 MOFFETT Broward 188 125 3 25 201 102 3] N [
703961 | WESTINGHOUSE | Broward 288 133 T3 [3010 80 | 62 [
D NEWTON Miaml-Dade | 2174 195 24_| 2370 49 1405 N [}
807967 | MIAMI LAKES | fleml-Dade | 2122 380 13 2502 63 626] W 1
608553 | DAIRY | Brgverd il 83 19_[1602 al_ |38 N [ 0
102032 BULOV Volusia 1529 36 . 18_|1387 334|572 N
204262 BABCOCK Bravery 273 KEEY 2 773080 (K] 24| N
807231 | MERCHANDISE | Mismi-Dade odd 150 0 29 [1103 86 |15} N
4 RORTHWOOD | Paim Beach 625 38 3 7688 45 | 714l N
806433 HAINUIN Miam}-Dada 457 162 1 47 560 a7 1419] VES
408564 | HOMELAND | Patm Beach| 1547 428 9 a4 | 2014 66 | 162 N
£04886 TLE Manates 268 287 1 297A[ 4 264 | 3400 N ]
503285 | COCOPLUM Sarssota D 248 g 4 [329 4 22 93| N 0
406062 | SHERMAN | Okeechobue| 335 tH ] 107 {373 4 13 4, 1
50406 CAPRI Collier 252 1 23 |2744 4 374 16651 N 1
30062 UTTLE RIVER }___ﬁ‘;n-i-mch__ 2758 47 F 27 |3%07] 4 161 [ 232] N 1
40606 SHERMAN | Okeechobiie! 3724 342 162 |3074] 4 168 3ta| N ]
BA513 LAWRENCE | Miami-Dads] 330 186 0 %6 |2515] 4 138 (7471 N
102033 BULOW Volusia 217 86 2 7 (2286 4 120 | 50.1
410362 MARUIN Pakn Beach 550 31 4 4 {28051 4 52 [ 316 ¢
801634 | PRINCETON | Miam»Dadej 1801 352 (] 3 {2163 4 14 | 294 [ N B
A02137 TERMINAL Paim Beath| 2003 181 [ 3 |2154] 4 [86.0 | "H 0
82@3 BEABQARD | MiamiDuile 979 134 43 7178 4 199 _ {565 N G
409783 | CATCHMENT | Paim Beagh ! 2053 637 39 |26p7| 3 1051487 | N 1
806738 WES MamiDage ] 1965 82 4 |o48] 3 82 1687[ N i}
508666 | LIVINGSTON Coflier 4 1084 13 38 _11081] 4 i 1122
501763 [ —Lee 2220 260 a 35_[2453] 4 356 | 302 N
706762 VALENCIA Broward 2788 2 3720007 4 3 |35 N 0
707533 COLLINS Broward 1558 382 49 [19%2] 4 200 78| N 0
706064 CHAPEL Sroward 2064|798 [ ] 213 | 44T VES | 3
EE2) GOURT Mismi-Daife | 2567 458 7 13037] 74| 208] N
404337 NORTON Paitn Beach | 2129 15t 9 |22eq] 2 147 __[i218] ves
207262 | CHULUDTA Seminch: 2007 115 42 [2131] 4 88 [ 125
162034 BULOW Volusia 607 & B i [1606] 4 200 11200 1
803437 | MIAMI SHORES | MiamiDade 210 133 [ 29 [1343] 4 B0 | 485 [
707862 PARKLAND Broward 354 100 2 9_|1d96] 4 76 561 | N [
802437 | SOUTH MIAWE | Miami.Dade 021 167 by SAEC) 57 36 4
701835 | HOLY CROSS Broward 410 484 s68) 4 51 | 335 N
804131 GARDEN Mismi-Dade 106 [ © 53 |11 4 258 A
408361 SWEATT [Oxeechobeel 86D 304 14 116¢ 4 80_ [ e5El N | 4
B, PERRINE Mismi-Dada 1107 169 12 4 64 15081 N
8004; GCONUT GROVE | Miami-Dade | 1049 %8 18 [1160] 4 133 482) N 0
201732 | SYKESCREEK | Brevard Bad 78 8 | 981 2 86 O 0
806733 WE Miami-Dage | 1498 182 13 1652 4 49 N Y
809235 MITCHELL MigmiDade 758 228 4 i6 | 980 4 149 23] N
80B732 | BOULEVARD | MiamiCage 704 ¥a ] 7| 763 4 22 B8] N
503568 | ALUGATOR Colar 1661 509 23 P KR 111 2| VES
BEELINE Paln Beach $67 221 [1] 14 11388 4 35 24T N
700738 FAIRMONT Browari} 12314 110 58 |1326] 4 165 | 884 N
5662 BUCKEYE Mansten 686 o 14| 754 3 53 |4331 YEE | 4
404738 [ HILLSPORO | Faim Beach | 364 720 53 4 16 | 486 N | ©
802223 GLADEVIE Miaml-Cade a9 2 466 4 70 284] N [+)
#0218 TERMINAL | Palm Beach| 49 43 635 4 84 (3731 N [
412161 | ALLAPATTAH St Lucie 23 a1 4 16| 327 4 279 | 436 [
SWEATY Okeschotee 11 178 Ta [ 298| & 206 | 1064 o
5 | SUNNY ISLES  { MizmkDade] 1662 3 [ 1_|1635] 4 79| 563 ¢
100136_| DAYTONA BEACH 3 20 143 E | 184 4 12 3
[BoBes1 | __BUCKEYE | Tasnates (] 78, 3.1 8 4 Bl | 4d.
TOE465 PHOENIX Browar: 5365 86 8 |5s83] 3 78 1 630] N
502165 _| BONITA SPRINGS Lee 380 14 18 |3923] 8 97| 95
408134 | HUTCHINSON IBL | St Lucit 341 14 7_13527 o5 | eo.
507063 TMPERIAL Lee 3389 20 58 |2614 4 |2006] N
503262 PLUM Sarasolas | 2506 368 107_| 2068 35 | 23,
505762 AUBURN | Sarasols 3040 %8 11 |3138 jEd 491N 0
262 | FINE RIDGE Coitar 2670 75 4 5 _|2749 268 | 57, [
i SPRUCE Vokials, 236 235 4 13 {2604 287 | 576] N
| 208863 | WINDOVER Brevard 3% 76 @ 44_[2610 133 | 40,
Boa7as AUBURN Sarascla 31 252 Fil 24 [3473 17 (X
201635 | PALM BAY Brevard 193¢ 1 2 |202 160 1100.8
405864 ABERDEEN | Pelm Beach | 2565 €3 12| 263 6|18 &
507564 PARRISH Manatee 2388 7 15 (3474 120 | 73 0
204761 BABCOCK Ereverd 2705 ET) 112 | 2e48 248 ]
| 705463 PHOENIX, Broward 2217 145 15 2388 Fli) 8} N 3
| 410463 GATUN St Lueit 227 157 [ 58 | 2264 % T T Y
610663 | MONTGOMERY | MameDide | 2865, 108 0 i€ 12677 114 83| N _| . ©
| 507461 [ CORKSCREW _Lee Z16E, 190 20 12 {737 13 37 | N i
505138 LAWRENCE | Miami-Chide | 184%, 28 19 [923 2 13 0
405553 HOMELAND | Patm Baisch | 208¢ 135 34_| 220 26| 350 0
700634 | _HALLANDALE Broward 2087 57 18_| 215 3 508 [ A71 0
| 705237 | TIMBERLAKE Broward 867 7 18 [2053] 3 183 | 32, [
M.%‘@_Aﬂéﬁ Z.AéRK Broward B4 73 20 2130 95 | 15
105081 OYTSMOOR | olusia 837 9 4 %0_| 2082 154 | Bo.e
500764 | ENGLEWOOD | Garasola 864/ 2 35 (2168 83| 285 N [




REVISED JULY 2011

Three Percent Feeder List — Adjusted

ANNUAL DISTRIBUTION RELIABILITY REPORT 2010
EPL Year 2010
Primary Number of Cuslomers No. of
Circuit ] Average Lisled | Years
. No. or Subsiation Cuiage | Duration Last | inthe
Nams Origin Location | Residantal | Commerciat] industial [ Other] Totat | Evarts()| “L-Bar' |CAIDI| Year? | Last &
(o) | (b}, (e) (d) {e] (0 leayighsl i} ) Jey ] oy [ tmy
402031 GLEWISTON Handry 19 75 12 5 | 108 386 [1420] N i
;g:mm OMF:EQ&TT € 1 Stjohns 1:59 172 7 90 | i63e 92 L7 N 2
Broward 88 1285 3 18 10 67. N [
102022 BULOW Vohnla 529 38 p 5_3_'1_%7 2_24L‘ [672] n
I 204262 BABCOGK Brevard 2733 358 2 77 13083 11 24 | N
DAIRY Brevard 1715 163 4 19_{1902 a1 | 2381 N
[408e64 | HOMELAND | Paim Beach) 1567 428 9 34 12014 8 es |8 N
703961 | WESTINGHOUSE | Broward 2885 133 1 23 (3019 [T) N g
508433 HATNLIN Miami-Dade 457 107 1 47 | 560 87 410 VES [ 2
| 508534 \LAND Miami-Dade | S9d 181 3 2 1778 27 t2ef N [
07962 | MIAMI LAKES | Miami-Dede 2123 380 0 132502 103 [620) N 1
| 810368 NEWTON Miami-Dade 2174 185 24_{2370 48 | 405 N °
100136_| DAYTONA BEACH | Vohmia 20 143 s 11pd 4 1 [E%3 T
102053 BLOW Votusia 2217 3 17 |z285] 4 1 0, N
201732 | SYNES GREEK | Brevard 281 78 RS 4 [ 3.0 N
| 20762 CHULLIOTA Seminole 2007 115 R FIEY) 4 [ 1251 N [0
402138 JERMI|MAL Paim Esach | 4071 143 6 | &35 4 B4 ara N 0
402137 TERMINAL Paim Beach | 2003 15 0 83 |2154 4 250 {80 N [+
404832 NORTON Palm Beach 2123 15 0 9 [2z80] 4 147 _|1216] YES | 1
404736 | HILLSBORD Palm Sesch 384 22 0 9 | 593 4 46| 4661 N 0
406332 BEELINE Pglm Beach | 567 221 14| 1188 r 36 | 21.4 0
4068062 SHERMAN Chagchobee | 3306 236 167 | 373 4 B | 14 i
406063 SHERMAN Oksechobee | 2724 347 102 | 3074 4 66| 374 0
400961 SWEATT Okewchobee | 850 304 14 72 |[1168] 4 0 |e5s 4
409362 SWEATT Okaschobe [LF] 178 i 24 | 358 4 206 | 1064 i
408763 | CATCHMENT _| Paim Besch 2053 837 7 7| 4 05 | 4.7 1
412161 | ALLAPATTAH St Lucie 237 91 4 (TN T 4 278 | 43¢ [¥
505268 | COCOPLUM | Sarasola 3028 248 i5 24| 3281 4 2 19,
503569 ALLIGATOR Coflier 1661 308 23 29 [1693] 4 1i_[8i2[ YES | 2
504063 CAPRI Coler 2531 10 2 23 12744] a aTd__ [ 1608 N
503666 STLE Manalee 2681 262 11 31 |2974] _a 264 | 349 [ N o
| 505ee] | BUCKEYE Manates ] 78 5 E ) 2 81 __tad7| N
506666 | LIVI N Coller 4 1064 18 26 1081 4 46 [1122] N
[ To0738 FAIRMONT Brgward 1214 10 2z 85 |1326| 4 8 j8es] N
701938 | HOLY CROSS Broward 1410 454 4 33 e8] 4 167 |33 N 1
706262 VALENCIA Broward 2768 225 7 E§ 4 3% 130 N )
706964 CHAPEL Broward 2084 296 [ 1_|zmel 4 215 la47 [ YEST 2
707533 COLLINS Broward 568 362 [ 49 11823 4 200 jersf N 0
707662 PARKLUAND Broward 384 o0 2 9 11488] 4 76 (661] N ©
[ 500436 | COCONUT GROYE | Miaml-Dacia 048 08 3 6, | 1160] 4 133 .2 0
800632 | LITTLERIVER | Mlami-Dace | 2758 7 F] 23907 4 181|232 N 1
801834 PRINCETON .| 831 [¢ 63 [2183] "4 3941504 N 0
802233 | GLADEVIEW | Miami-Dadla 276 188 2 5 | amé 70 | 204 N [
802437 | SOUTH MIAME | Miami-Dexle 1024 1€ 1 27 | 1589 4 $7 | 36.4 [
[ 803437 | MiaM) SH [ Miayi-Cacls 1210 1 0 29 [1343] & 90|48
803638 [ D | MisoiDpcle 973 134 3 43 [2116] 4 199 [ 6. i
| BOZ935 | S ISLE M e sa2 a3 1| 1636] 4 79[ %5 N 0
[ 804131 GARDEN Miaml-Dacie 108 [ i 33 [{368] 4 2151557 0
B0B131 LAWRENCE | Migmi-Dae | 188 i 26 |2515] 4 134 | 74T
8067332 Mizmi-Dade 146 152 2 13 [ 1662 4 49 3.
| SOGTSE VES Migmi-Dade | 1085 87 4 [2048] 4 g2 |67 N 0
| gna7as | BOULEVARD | Miami-Dade 704 i) C Y | 783 4 22 16, X [l
809236 MITCHELL Miami-Dade 759 226 4 18 | 988 4 148 ! ¥ g
S09664 COl Miaml-Dade | 2667 468 2 7_[3087] a 74|26, 1
104851 MOULTRIE | Stiohns 2112 128 21 | 224 3 a8 |88
105061 | SCOTISMOOR Volusia &37 19 4 %0 {2032 54| 68,
106762 RIVERTON St Johne 2083 224 3 40_} 2310 10 | 67.4
3 SPRUCE Vohusia 2385 228 ! 14_[2504 237 1579 N
20182 PALMBAY | Breverd 530 o z2 | 2621 160 |1008] N
| 20428 BABCOCK Brevard 2705 FET) 0 112 | 2848 24 [1®87] N 9
205553 DARY Brevard 91 70 0 18 _[1971 zZ1 |21l N 0
206P83 | WINDOVER Brevard 7328 176 € 44| 2510 143 | 40. N ]
401634 | OKEECHOBEE | Okeachobea 367 324 70 1683 3 23 __[ 18, N 0
A0aTe GOLF Peim Beech | 2241 235 [ 712452 346 i) N a
405134 | HUTCHINSONISL | St Lucle 3412 114 73827 206 {8091 N i
a07664 | LOXAHATCHEE | Pair Beanh 824 162 22 |1783] 2 il B8] N
[aceses HOMELAND Psiin Beech | 2069 136 5 a4_| 2309 26 |28 N
| 408864 ABERGEEN Palm Beach | | 2609 63 5 1z | 2637 i3 18 N
410362 MARLIN Palm Besch | 9560 241 4 24 66 |30 ] N
500764 | ENGLEWGOD rasolat 1964 i) 1 35 2166 83 | 208 N
| 601763 1DNA Lee 2226 280 4 3912493 122 | 2611 W
502165 | BONITA SPRINGS Lee 3608 34 1 14| 3623 187 [ 959 N
503262 | COCOREUM Sarauotn 2596 365 107 | 2968 38 238t W ]
[ 64981 ATE Collier 1903 164 45 4 112 72|10 N 0
505762 AUBURN Sarasoti 3040 8 Q 1| 3138 18114 0
£05763 AUBURN Sarasola 199 252 21 24| 3472 47 8.1 1
3 IMPERIAL Lee 3389 420 5 [FHED 41 260 0
507162 POLO Sarsacti 501 203 g B2 [1716 383 | 471 W 1
507461 | CORKSCREW Les 2168 190 12| 237 13 37 3
507554 PARRISH Wenatey 2308 77 13| 2474 2 737
[ 700834 | HALLANDALE Browarc] 2087 67 1 53 609 [171.1
701233 FLAYLAND Broware| 2132 228 27 2363 207 1403 N 7
706237 | TIMBERLAKE Browarc| 883 87, 3 12| 7083 83 |32| N [
PHOERNIX Broward 2217 45 5 35| 2368 7¢_|618] N 0
510663 | MONTGOMERY | Miami-Dage | 2869 g 1612977 14 |63 N [}
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PSC/ECR 103-3

REVISED JULY 2011

System Reliability Indices - Adjusted

Utility Name: FPL Year. 2010
[District or Service
Area SAIDE CAIDI SAIFI MAIFle CEMIS
_(a) (b) {c) () (e) (f)
Boca Raton 73. 78.6 0.93 6.8 1,300
Brevard 71.2 70.5 1.01 11.2 2,657
Central 69.4 89.4 0.78 7.1 1,114
Central Florida 68.3 76.3 0.91 10.7 2,569
Fort Myers 78.0 72.7 1.08 7.8 1,434
Gulfsiream 77.0 94.2 0.82 8.1 3,301
Manasota 77.6 85,5 0.91 7.9 2,678
Naples 91.7 107.4 Q.88 7.7 1,225
North Dade 84.4 103.2 0.82 7.7 1,579
North Florida 81.7 80.0 1.02 13.1 2,545
Pompano 70.8 89.7 0.78 5.9 478
South Dade 87.6 84.1 1.04 8.4 1,907
Toledo Blade 77.6 80.5 0.96 17.4 089
Treasure Coast 79.2 78.6 1.01 13.3 3,961
West Dade 88.6 77.3 1.15 8.8 1,946
West Palm 66.7 85.3 0.78 9.4 2,576
ingate 80.6 82.8 0.97 9.6 1,322
All FPL 77.3 83.9 0.92 9.1 33,559
PSC/ECR 102-3
System Reliability Indices - Actual
Utifity Name: FPL Year: 2010
L.
FDistrict o Service
Area SAIDI CAIDI SAIFI MAIlFle CEMI5
L (a) ) (c) (4 (e) U]
[Boca Raton 76.2 77.4 0.98 7.0 1,336
Brevard 79.2 72.9 1.09 11.8 2,758
Central 74.8 90.9 0.82 7.2 1,173
Central Florida 73.4 74.4 0.99 11.0 2,847
[Fort Myers 82.7 72.5 1.14 7.8 1,462
Gulfstream 81.2 94,7 0.86 8.4 3,430
Manasota 82.1 84.4 0.97 82 2,828
Naples 93.6 106.5 0.88 7.7 1,234
North Dade 88.9 104.2 0.85 8.0 1,671
North Florida 91.6 83.6 1.10 14.1 2,545
Pompano 74.5 88.9 0.84 6.1 547
South Dade 1.7 84 .4 1.09 8.7 2,166
[Toledo Blade 81.5 82.3 0.99 17.4 1,132
Treasure Coast 82.0 78.4 1.05 13.9 4,009
West Dade 95.1 79.2 1.20 9.7 2,037
\Wast Palm 68.5 854 (.80 9.8 2,981
ingate 85.2 84.6 1.01 10.1 1,403
All FPL 818 84.2 0.97 9.4 35,559
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SUMMARY -- REVISIONS TO FPL’S 2010 RELIABILITY REPORT

AS | %
INDICATOR FILED REVISED CHANGE
SAIDI 71.3 (711.26) 77.3 (71132 no change
CAIDI 84.1 (g4.14 83.9 @391 0.2%
SAIFI 0.92 oy 0.92 921 no change
MAIFle 9.1 9.1 not affected
LBAR 219 219 not affected
CEMI-5 0.7% 0.7% no change*

* Due to system constraints, CEMI-5 cannot be updated since the necessary data to perform this
calculation is no longer available.

Other Changes

As %

Total Outfages Filed Revised Difference = Change
Unadjusted 105,028 105,037 9 0.009%
Adjusted 95,645 95,654 9 0.009%
Outage Causes Increased By

Equipment Failure 1

Unknown 3

Other 3

Vegetation 1

Other Weather 1

FPL also updated its management area detail results and the 3% feeder repotts.




